Page 1 of 1

Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Larry Scott [Irscott@leaco.net]

Sent: Friday, November 02, 2007 9:43 AM

To: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

Subject: Eddy 'BD' State No. 2/API #W

P

Bryan:

The WOC times for the surface and intermediate strings of casing on the above referenced well were based on the thickening and
compressive strength development time estimates for the accelerated cement used for these jobs. That we did not wait a full 24
hours as required by R-111-P was an oversight that will be corrected on any future wells drilled in the potash area.

Thanks in advance for your consideration and don't hesitate to call or write if you have any additional concerns.
Sincerely,

Larry R. Scott
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Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD

From: Arrant, Bryan, EMNRD
Sent:  Thursday, September-27;-2007-2:04.PM

-
To: ‘ascott@leaco.net' ‘“ScCrr © leace- "\2‘>
Cc: Fesmire, Mark, EMNRD; Swazo, SonrJy_,Q_E,MNI'Z); Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Gum, Tim, EMNRD

Subject: Eddy BD State # 2/API # 30-015-35194

Dear Mr. Scott,
I need to have sent no later than 10//04/2007 the following information:

The complete set of electric logs ran on well.

Chioride sample readings as per the condition of approval dated 10/20/20086.

All subsequent reports from spud to the completion of this well.

| cannot approve your C-104 (Request for Allowable and Authorization To Transport) at this time per the above after carefully
reviewing the regulatory information.

Please call if you have any questions in regards to this matter.

Bryan G. Arrant

District Il Geologist

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

1301West Grand Ave. /"'
Artesia, NM 88210 e
505-748-1283 Ext. 103 e

CC: Well file

9/27/2007



